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QUESTION 1

Which field selection key is used in combination with a document category in SAP Materials Management?
Pleasechoose the correct answer. 

A. Price Display Authorization 

B. Activity category 

C. Release status 

D. Item category 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes(RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

B. Enterone supplier quote per RFQ 

C. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

D. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 3

What are Simplification items? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Customers and suppliers are modeled asbusiness master 

B. Shortening of the material number field length to 15 characters 

C. MBXX transaction for goods movements are replaced by transaction MIGO 

D. Shortening of the material number field length to 35 characters 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

What is mandatory in a purchase order item for a consumable material in SAP Materials Management? Please choose
the correct answer. 
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A. GR/IR clearing account. 

B. Goods Receipt indicator 

C. Material number 

D. Account assignment category 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following reflect the SAP Fiori design? There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Visual design 

B. Design thinking methodology 

C. Interaction patterns 

D. Unified userinterface design 

E. Information architecture 

Correct Answer: ACE 
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